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Our Vision. To have an infrastructure and city workforce that supports a sustainable, diversified and growing 
economy. We will partner with others to achieve economic development and other common goals that 
assure a high quality of living, and excellence in education. 

  
 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
Date: 4/26/2022 
 
To: Robert J Mawson, City Manager 
 
From:  Scott Runzo 
 
Subject: Monthly Staff Report 
 
 
EMS/Fire Calls: 17 
  
 
On-Going Projects: 

• Summer EMTs/drivers 
• Monthly training EMS/Fire 
• EMS training program 
• Fire prevention, started FB page and will be used for fire prevention activities 

 
 
Working items: 
 

• New SCBA air fill station has been ordered and scheduled to be installed 60 to 90 
days 

• New 911 and emergency backup system has been ordered to be installed 60 to 
90 days 

• In process of leasing Ambulance 3 to hospital, they are using it as a loaner now.  
• The hospital would like city to consider selling the ambulance to the hospital  
•  Hose testing will begin this week  
• May 24th DOT disaster drill will happen 
• Hope program will begin next month. The fire department will be a distributer of 

Narcan 
• In process of completing a capital improvement list for next budget year 
• Downtown fire; decision making stage. Bids are in, insurance claim is almost 

processed, now we will need to determine the best course of action 
• We have a new medical director from the hospital, and we are in the process of 

updating our standing orders  
• Working on updating our Ambulance rates, have not been updated since 2016 


